



**Europass  
Curriculum Vitae**

**Personal information**

First name(s)/Surname(s)	<b>Alexandru USTUROI</b>
Address(es)	Iași, Miroslava, Street Pădurii no. 36D
Telephone(s)	Mobile: +40.743066643
E-mail	alexusturoi@yahoo.com; austuroi@uaiasi.ro
Nationality	Romanian
Date of birth	02 September 1984
Gender	Male

**Current occupational field** | **Animal & food science researcher and academic staff  
Scientific authorship – articles and handbooks**

<b>Dates</b>	Undetermined
Occupation or position held	<b><i>Assoc. prof. PhD, position VII/10</i></b>
Main activities and responsibilities	Teaching and research activity in the disciplines: Animal Production Technology, Quality Control of Animal Products (3 - poultry and apiculture)
Name of employer	Ion Ionescu de la Brad” Iasi University of Life Sciences
Name and address of employer	Ion Ionescu de la Brad” Iasi University of Life Sciences, Faculty of Food and Animal Sciences, 8 Mihail Sadoveanu Alley, 700489, Iasi, Romania
Classification level	Assoc. prof. PhD

**Work experience**

<b>Dates</b>	<b>2018 - 2023</b>
Occupation or position held	<b><i>Lecturer PhD, position VI/12</i></b>
Main activities and responsibilities	Teaching and research activity in the disciplines: Quality control and expertise of poultry and apicultural products, Food Quality Control, Technology of animal products
Name of employer	Ion Ionescu de la Brad” Iasi University of Life Sciences
Name and address of employer	Ion Ionescu de la Brad” Iasi University of Life Sciences, Faculty of Food and Animal Sciences, 8 Mihail Sadoveanu Alley, 700489, Iasi, Romania
Classification level	Lecturer PhD

<b>Dates</b>	<b>2011 - 2018</b>
Occupation or position held	<b><i>Assist. prof. PhD</i></b>

Main activities and responsibilities	Teaching and research activity in the disciplines: Technological Engineering in Public Catering and Agrotourism; Processing of Agri-food Productions; Environmental Management
Name of employer	Ion Ionescu de la Brad" Iasi University of Life Sciences
Name and address of employer	Ion Ionescu de la Brad" Iasi University of Life Sciences, Faculty of Food and Animal Sciences, 8 Mihail Sadoveanu Alley, 700489, Iasi, Romania
Classification level	Assist. prof. PhD

### Education and training

	<b>Dates</b>	<b>2010-1014</b>
Occupation or position held		<b>Student</b>
Main activities and responsibilities		Agrofood Biochemistry, Microbiology of Agri-food Products, General Technologies in the Food Industry
Name and address of employer		University of Oradea
Classification level		ISCED 6 Bachelor's degree, E series, no. 0036691

	<b>Dates</b>	<b>October 2008 - February 2010</b>
Occupation or position held		<b>MSc – Master of “Management of Animal Productions”</b>
Main activities and responsibilities		"Specialization in the field: Management of pig productions; Management of poultry and aquatic productions; Management of bovine productions; Management of ovine and caprine productions; Nutrition and special diet; Communication and negotiation."
Name and address of employer		Ion Ionescu de la Brad" Iasi University of Life Sciences, Faculty of Food and Animal Sciences, 8 Mihail Sadoveanu Alley, 700489, Iasi, Romania
Classification level		ISCED 7 Bachelor's degree series H, no. 0019919

	<b>Dates</b>	<b>October 2003 – June 2008</b>
Occupation or position held		<b>Student</b>
Main activities and responsibilities		"Specialization in the field of Animal Husbandry: Cell Biology; Biophysics and Agrometeorology; Ecology and Environmental Protection; General Chemistry and Biochemistry; General Microbiology; Anatomy, Histology, and Embryology; Animal Reproduction Biology; Animal Physiology; Animal Genetics; Animal Nutrition; Animal Ethology; Technology of Poultry Farming; Technology of Sheep and Goat Farming; Technology of Pig Farming; Technology of Cattle Farming; Technology of Animal Productions; Marketing; Quality Management."

Name and address of employer Ion Ionescu de la Brad” Iasi University of Life Sciences, Faculty of Food and Animal Sciences, 8 Mihail Sadoveanu Alley, 700489, Iasi, Romania

Classification level ISCED 6 Bachelor's degree series G, no. 0038176

**Dates** *March - April 2009*

Occupation or position held | *Trainee*

Main activities and responsibilities | Project Manager

Name and address of employer "Euro Didactica S.R.L. Iași. Ministry of Education, Research, and Youth. Ministry of Labor, Family, and Equal Opportunities" in English.

**Dates** *2004 – 2007*

Occupation or position held | *Student: Specialization Courses in Pedagogy*

Main activities and responsibilities | "Specialization in the pedagogical field: Educational Psychology; Pedagogy; Didactics of the specialty; Classroom Management; Pedagogical Practice."

Name and address of employer Ion Ionescu de la Brad” Iasi University of Life Sciences, 8 Mihail Sadoveanu Alley, 700489, Iasi, Romania

**Member in University Leadership Structures**

- Senate of the University of Agricultural Sciences and Veterinary Medicine 'Ion Ionescu de la Brad,' Iași, Romania (2004-2006).
- Faculty Council of Zootechnics, Iași (2003-2007).
- Council of the Department of Control, Expertise, and Services (2018 - present).
- Member of the Commission for the practical activities of students at the Faculty of Animal and Food Resources Engineering (2022-present).

**Member of professional associations in the country and abroad**

- World's Poultry Science Association-Filiala Romania (2008-present)
- Romanian Society of Animal Husbandry - SRZ - member since 2006
- Romanian Association of Food Industry Specialists in Education, Research and Production – ASIAR – member since 2021

## Research projects

1. Contract de cercetare nr. 5531 din 25.04.2015 - "Studii comparative cu privire la calitatea ouălor provenite de la găinile exploatare în sistemele de creștere agreeate în Uniunea Europeană", valoare 6500 euro, Director proiect.
2. Contract nr. 104 din 30.09.2015 - „Model tehnico-economic performant de exploatare apicolă producătoare de roiuri și familii de albine”, 21 membri, valoare 15400 euro, Membru.
3. Contract nr. 20.174 din 28.11.2017 - „Studii cu privire la creșterea găinilor ouătoare și optimizarea producțiilor acestora.”, valoare 12000 euro, Director proiect.
4. Contract nr. 12819 din 31.07.2017 - „Cercetări privind optimizarea alimentației unor specii de animale de companie și pești.”, 12 membri, valoare 10088 euro, Membru.
5. Contract cu Asociația Angus-Ro, nr. 24139/2019 - “Cercetări privind rezultatele controlului oficial al performanțelor utilizate în evaluarea animalelor folosite la reproducție.” Membru.
6. Proiect AUF-SRI ECO 6198, nr.6189/29.04.2021- ”ROCADURAVES - Parteneriat științific românocamerunez pentru o avicultură durabilă, produse sigure în scopul asigurării bunăstării oamenilor și animalelor” (parteneriat internațional USV Iași & University of Ngaoundere, Cameroun), Membru.

## Awards obtained in the job field

1. **Usturoi Al.**, Vacaru-Opriș I., Usturoi M.G., Avarvarei B.V., 2013 - *Reproductive apparatus appreciation of Great Alexander parakeets*. Scientific papers-series d-animal science, vol. 59 (18), USAMV Iași. ISSN 1454-7368 (indexed CABI, DOAJ, Copernicus), page 52-54.
2. Simona Ștefănică Bolohan, B.V. Avarvarei, **Al. Usturoi**, B. Pășărin, 2014 - *The consequences of modifying morphological structure of carcasses on pork quality*.
3. Nistor C.E., Bacilă V., Avram P., **Usturoi A.**, Avarvarei BV, 2019 - *Evaluation of raw milk quality gathered from north east area of Romania*. Scientific papers-series d-animal science, Volume 62, Issue 2, Page 289-295. Accession Number WOS:000509121700046
4. **A. Usturoi**, M.G. Usturoi, B.V. Avarvarei, C.E. Nistor, 2022 - *Determination of some physical-chemical and microbiological quality parameters for traditional pork meat products without membrane*, Animal & food sciences Journal, Scientific papers-series d-animal science, vol. Vol 78.

## Mother language

Romanian

Other languages	UNDERSTANDING			SPEAKING	WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	Expression
<b>English</b>	B1	B2	B2	B1	B2
<b>Italian</b>	B1	B1	B1	B1	B1

European level: A1/2: Elementary; B1/2: Independent user; C1/2: Proficient user

**Social skills and competences**

- Team spirit
- Collegiality and respect
- Punctuality
- Efficiency
- Adaptability

**Organisational skills and competences**

- Coordination of guided practice programs for students from the Faculty of Animal and Food Resources Engineering
- Member of the organizing team of the Agronomiada scientific and professional competition, 2023 edition;
- Member of the organizing team of the Faculty Symposium
- Member of the organizing committee of the National Nutrition Competition, 2nd edition
- Coordinator of the poultry breeding sector of the Biobase of the Faculty of Animal Science (since 2009)

**Other skills**

- User of statistical calculation programs (Anova)
- Knowledge of programming languages (Pascal and FoxPro)
- Graphics applications on the computer (Corel Draw and Photoshop)

**Driver's license**

B (since 2004)

**Specialization**

	<b>Dates</b>
Occupation or position held	<b><i>November 2010 - February 2011</i></b>
Main activities and responsibilities	<b><i>Bird Breeding Unit-Tours, Nouzilly - I.N.R.A. France</i></b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Techniques for determining egg quality (physical, chemical, microbiological and virological)</li><li>• Breeding technologies of laying hens</li></ul>
Name and address of employer	INRA Poultry Breeding Unit 37380 Nouzilly, Tours, Franța
Classification level	Doctoral studies
	<b>Dates</b>
Occupation or position held	<b><i>June-September 2004/June-July 2005</i></b>
Main activities and responsibilities	<b><i>P.I.C. International România</i></b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Management of pig breeding farms</li><li>• Semen quality control</li><li>• Nutrition of breeding pigs</li><li>• Raising pigs</li></ul>

Name and address of employer P.I.C. International România  
Loc.Vasilați, București

Classification level Stagiar

**Dates**

***June-October 2007***

Occupation or position held

***Norchard Farm, Anglia***

Main activities and responsibilities

- Quality control of vegetable products
- Technologies for obtaining vegetable products

Name and address of employer

Norchard Farm, Anglia

Classification level Stagiar

**Dates**

***July – September 2006***

Occupation or position held

***S.C. Cris-Lact SRL***

Main activities and responsibilities

- Management of a milk processing unit.
- Quality control of milk and milk derivatives.
- Technologies for obtaining milk products.

Name and address of employer

S.C. Cris-Lact SRL  
Iași, Loc. Șipote

Classification level Stagiar

**Lecturer PhD,  
Alexandru USTUROI**

